



KARTHIKEYAN

Full Stack Web Developer

PROFILE

Working as a Full stack Web developer and part time freelancer with a 3+ years of professional experience.

Interested on exploring things about web designing, Great love towards self learning makes me open to technologies and versatile. Working on NodeJs, ExpressJs, MySql, jQuery, passportJs and underscoreJs

 karthiknlegend@gmail.com

 +91 8807233313

 www.karthiknlegend.in

 Chromepet, Chennai

Professional Skills

HTML5, CSS3, Sass, Javascript

jQuery, Bootstrap, AngularJs2

NodeJs, expressJs, passportJs, PHP

MySql, Ms Sql, MongoDB

Other Skills

ES6, Jade, underscoreJs

Metro UI, SlickGrid, Datable

Basics of Drupal, Node webkit

Photoshop, Illustrator

Personal Qualities

Bug Tracking, Analytical

Good Learner

Time management

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Web Developer

Quadrant 4 April 2016 - Present

Fully focused on UI/UX design aspects of an web page with a platform to work and interact directly with US clients.

Tech Skills - Html5, Jquery, Javascript, CSS3, Drupal8, Photoshop

Web Developer

GoDB Tech Private Ltd July 2014 - Mar 2016

Products on capital market for equity giants like opco and cowen.

Tech Skills - Html5, Jquery, Javascript, Bootstrap, SlickGrid, Node webkit, CSS3, PHP, Ms SQL

Web Developer Intern

GoDB Tech Private Ltd Feb 2014 - June 2014

Developed responsive front end design models for various projects and attended training in multiple platforms

Tech Skills - Html5, Jquery, Javascript, Bootstrap, CSS3, Cordova

EDUCATION

B.E

Computer Science and Engg. Jun 2010 - Apr 2014

Muthayammal Engineering College
Graduated with overall percentage of 82 under Anna University

HSC

Jayarani Matriculation Hr. Sec School April 2010

Completed schoolings with 83 percentage, explored the field of web and languages used.

Secondary Schooling

Jayarani Matriculation Hr. Sec School April 2008

Completed secondary schooling with 86 percentage in academic board exam.

Freelance Works

Tech Skills - NodeJs, ExpressJs, Jade, PHP, MySql, Bootstrap, Angular2, passportJs

Sites - www.tagaar.com, www.pentafox.in, www.lineofthought.in, www.keypathedu.com, www1.bueatyschoolsdirectory.com